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! Su | Page No. | Point/ Sections Query Bank's Response
L
Refer to Site
Missing - Appendix 1: "https://eauction.auctionti
1 74 10.1 Commercial Bill of ger.net/EPROC/view
j Material, Kindly provide | tender/44657" for
: the same Appendix 1 Commercial
‘ ' Bill of Material
1 § Refer to corrigendum of
: I~ . "https://eauction.auctionti
‘ Missing - Appendix 2: :
’ 2 75 10.2 Technical Sl}J)l;ciﬁcations, ger.net/EPRO(ll./wew
| i Kindly provide the same tender/ ‘.44657 for
; Appendix 2 Technical
- ‘ Specifications
i Payment Terms: How will the Hardware There is no need to
5 ! Invoices will be be segregated for the segregate the H ArCiVaTE]
': 3 : 67 raised separately to Pos. Also need payment !1on§ver Invoices should
! 1 both the RRBs in the | terms for Hardware and be raised separ.ately to .
4‘ ratio mentioned software B%thﬂ_lg (ﬁ’}:iildn thératia
- 1 above. implementation UBKGB=10%
? Service Level Default
‘ ‘ : - Availability :
: 1 Minimum Service
j 7 Availability of Assumption is that the :
| 4 | 21 Critical service levels and ;e? th[e Setyice lev.els &
' ; Infrastructure defaults if any would efauits statedinet e are
| 99.99% & apply to the Solution applicable for solution
Availability of Key
| infrastructure
| - 99.96%
I Please elaborate impact
J The impact threshold | threshold Framework Escalation matrix will b
5 2172 will be as per the and its KPIs shared with t‘h s
framework provided | 1) Incident Management | . i e successful
X idder
below. ... Matrix ? How do you
define "Escalation”
(Table no missing)
Penalty Computation , The revised line item
: Penalty shall be Sngﬁd _Ctlgnct; nopl:n tiLA should be-read as "Penalty
6 - levied for every penalty - Section 2.5 Computathn : Penalty
- - par Yy on & 1 be levied for -
percentage or part is missing the penalty shial every
thereof drop in details percentage or part thereof
B service levels, as e )
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[ defined in section 2.5 defined in section 9.1 of
| of this RFP. this REP."
|
l
n - \ Inc ““_m "l“; ]l):‘\l FeAY | penalty shall be levied to
f N e 3 St scenario or delay . .
5 Baymient Terms: New MLT}lm:‘li f; :m bank the bidder, only if the delay | Addend
| fh“-\\; to 1‘; ml“ " t;l \()t b o is attributed to the um
|| Herogiueec Side WOLIAARLo- successful bidder.
B | considered for penalty
{ Yes, Oracle RAC is part of
4‘ Bidder scope of work. Data
; We assume our scope to e e
; o o migration is not part of the Addend
| OEM Scope be till setting up Oracle o e Ridd e Addenc
| OEM Scope . AT of scope of Bidder;
E RAC. Data migration is idder ic um
‘ . However bidder is
\ not part of our scope . . . i
; required to support during
migration activity
o Request bank to There is no change in the Addend
Service Levels consider response time | requirement; hence the am
of 1 hrinstead of 5 mins | requirement stand as it is
. Certificate from the Please confirm if the
. e s Certificate can be
company’s auditors obtained from : There is no change in the ,
specitying the net amediroma requir ; e Addend
~ Practicine Charter requirement; hence the
worth for the last racticing Chartered requirement stand as it is um
three financial years Accountant will be : TR
accepted?
The bidder should be
anet-profit-making
company in two out : :
of last three financial Clarification required if
years (ie. 2017-18, the copsohd‘ated There is no change in the Add
2018-19 and 2019- financials will be requirement; hence the ddenid
20). (Profits of only acceptable for requirement stand as itis | "
individual entity Bvaluation
would be considered
for evaluation)
5.15 - Prices: The
prices shall be quoted
in Indian Rupees
(INR) only (without ¥ i {
decimal places) and Please confirm if the For Tax details, refer to
shall not Price defined in RFP is ;eei_;l;)n 567 of the tender | Addend
have any effect from net of taxes ? HO leme. um
variations / / T/14/2021-21/119
fluctuations of any
other currency.
5.22 Execution of S
Contract, SLA and .
NDA : The bidder Please confirm if the
should execute the con.tract needed Ti
contract, SLA and registration. Who will be | | ¢ Stamp Duty and any
NDA within 21 bearing the registration ﬁther fees should be borne Addend
(twenty-one) days and stamp duty cost in y Fhe Successful bidder, as | ypy
from the date of case of contract perstate Law
acceptance of the registration required
Purchase Order.
o Termination for . —
el Term‘manon for Convenience rights Therg 1s no change in the
Convenience should also be available | "C9“!'éMment; hence the Addend
s Service Provider requirement stand as it jg | Wm
3 ) % - |
— |



‘ Procedure for
| claiming payments:
‘ Annual maintenance

|

| |

| ! Support (AMC) Clarification required on | AMC shall commence on
i |

|

Quarterly inarrears | .. AMC Payment term. | completion of warranty Addend
15 | 67 AMC shall commence (Is it in Qurly advance or period and will be paid um
. on completion of in arrears) quarterly in arrears

,‘ warranty

i period and will be
| paid quarterly in
| advance

indemnification should

5 be for IPR infringement

‘ and confidentiality There is no change in the Addend

10 37 | 5.3.1 Indemnity breach. This is OEM requirement; hence the '

| dependent project, so it | requirement stand as itis
‘ should be on pass

Joo through basis.

Insurance coverage to

the extent of 100%

um

There is no change in the Addend

17 36 | 5.28 Insurance S requirement; hence the
‘ value of the invoice reguirement stand asitis |
S | value.
i Refer to section 3.11. of the
| Please share the success | Tender Reference:
! parameters and HO/IT/14/2021-21/119
13 24 E 3.11 Benchmarking completetion criteria for | for Benchmarking scope of | Addend
‘i benchmarking. How will | work in detail. The um
I share the benchmarking benchmarking data and
| data and size of same? size will be shared with the
! successful bidder
Oracle DB ver will be 12¢
| or later. Till the
‘ Please share the Oracle implementation timelines
_1 ' _ DB version? Who will whatever patches and
19 26 | Project timelines: mamage the updates updates are available, has Addend
| Oracle Installation and patch to be implemented by the um
| implementation of successful Bidder; Post
Oracle DB. that the CBS SI will manage
the updates and patch
| management.
! Who will be responsible
Proi Cn for hadware platform
20 26 i Ha(;}(;é\(;tat;?ellnes. migration? We need the Hérdwﬁare platform
| implementation support from Bank. This | M!8ration, is required to Addend
f is the reponsibility of done by Successful Bidder, | UM
L ' Bank.
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Criteria: The bidder

- should have supplied,

implemented and
provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed series of
IBM servers or its
previous series in at-
least one public
sector bank/
scheduled
commercial bank/
Public Sector
Enterprise with
minimum order of
INR 10 cr of product
&
services.Supporting
documents:s
Relevant credential
letter for the
stipulated criteria
from the Bank Or »
Purchase Order(s)/
Contract copy along
with completion
certificate from the
Enterprise.

We request to kindly
update the clause as
mentioned
below"Criteria: The
bidder should have
supplied, implemented
and provided/providing
maintenance services
for servers in at-least
one public sector bank/
scheduled commercial
bank/ Public Sector
Enterprise with
minimum order of INR
10 crof product &
services.Supporting
documents:e Relevant
credential letter for the
stipulated criteria from
the Bank Ore Purchase
Order(s)/ Contract copy
along with completion
certificate from the
Enterprise." ORThe
bidder should have
supplied, implemented
and provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed series of
IBM servers or its
previous series in at-
least one public sector
bank/ scheduled
commercial bank/
Public Sector Enterprise
with minimum order of
INR 5 cr of product &
services.Supporting
documents:s Relevant
credential letter for the
stipulated criteria from
the Bank Ors Purchase
Order(s)/ Contract copy
along with completion
certificate from the
Enterprise."

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it is

Addend
um




The Bidderis
required to install &
configure separate
environment for the
Production
Environment (DC &
DRC) and for the
other stated
environments, the
bidder may consider
deploying a
virtualized/physically
separate solution,

o Production (DC and
DRQ)

0 UAT &
Development (DC
Only)

0 Training (DC Only)
o MIS and Reporting
server (DC and DR
only

Does the PROD, UAT,
DEV, MIS and reporting
server deployment is
same for NDR as
mentioned for DC and
DR, require clarity

Refer to the revised Bill of
Material; as now NDR-
setup is out of Bidder's
scope of work

Addend
um
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19

During warranty
period, Bank May,
shift the equipment
to other location(s)
within the Country.
The bidder needs to
ensure that the OEMs
and bidders’
warranty and support
is valid across India.
Further, bidder
should undertake to
continue to provide
warranty and support
for the supplied
inventory at the new
location at no
additional cost to
Bank. Bidder will be
informed about old
and new location
details as and when
Bank decides to shift
the hardware due to
operational
requirements. Bidder
will deploy
resource(s) for
decommissioning of
respective equipment
at old location and
Commissioning of
equipment at new
location at no
additional cost

Hope data backup will
be taken by bank during
decommissioning &
recommissioning?
Customer need to
provide location details
as well.

Backup of data will be
bank's responsibility

Page 16,
section
17

OEM'’s Server Load
balancer should have
been implemented

Request to change the
clause to OEM’s Server
Load balancer should
have been implemented

with Finacle}(f}*a"g,'(";/ in BFSI sector

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it jg
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For its existing and
future business
needs, Bank
envisages
procurement of
structured (passive)
cabling for both LAN
and SAN. Refer to
Appendix 2 -
Minimum Technical
Specification for
‘ Structured Cabling
j requirements for
l)(.)th LA_N and SAN. Understand tha't the The structured cabling
Bidder is required to structull*ed. cabling to be components is covered in
. Psigilg](]] ?lil]l);l)ly. mstgll, ‘ done_ \f\’lthm. the racks, Bill of Material. ngever Addend
23 et p eme{}t, integrate | require clarlt.y on the cabling is limited to um
3.3 and provide whether cabling to be .| the Cage area; i.e. within
AMC/ATS for dor}e to upto customer's | o -1 4 hetween Racks.
‘ proposed structured | switch room as well
cabling for the
contract period. For
installation and
implementation of
structured cabling,
bidder has to liaison
with Bank's existing
System Integrator.
Also, bidder is
required to provide
15 years’
certifications for both
SAN and LAN cabling
Bidder is required to
supply, install,
implement,
integration of tape
library with existing
Page.25, bzfck}lp soluFion and Re-qu-ire details on . Bank uses the backup Addend
26 | section | provide onsite existing backup solution frw F 0
3.5 Comprehensive being used in bank software of Quest OEM Mm
warranty and
AMC/ATS for
proposed tape library
for the period of
contract
[t is mentioned that
Benchmark amount Payment terms for
payable would be paid Benchmarking (One time
1. On the submission of | cost)
the Draft report - 50% 1. On the submission of the
2. On the submission of | Draft report - 50% of the
27 Page 67, | CBS Hardware the Final report - 50% Benchmarking Cost Addend
section 8 | Benchmarking Is the above terms only | 2. 0n the submission of the um
for Hardware Cost & Final report - 50% of the
Structured Cabling cost | Benchmarking Cost
which is 5% of total
value of Hardware Cost | Refer to the Benchmarking
& Structured Cabling cost in Bill of materia|
cost, require clarity \J




Refer to section 3.11 for
Whgt is Fhe criteria and Eggjﬁ_r:;u{gﬁliztc?lff;he
:‘wr:orm‘ancg' 1.11.easures benchmarking shall be
01 )‘umh m.‘nklng, shared with the successful
rt‘lqtm: Clix;:fl\:yli::yil(]ltil1 Bidder. The end to end
customer i ! e :
Page 7. 1, Benchmarking of the necessary tools for responsibility for carryiie | Addend
28 | scction e . oy out the benchmarking will -
31 CBS Hardware Benchmarking o.f CBS be of Successful bidder,
Hm‘flware, require including tool required
clantyCusmn‘lcr has to (software and hardware
provide required for tool) for
worlkoad for bench mark benchmarking,(till the
testing benchmarking is
- completed)
Bank expects the
Bidder to complete
scope of the project
within the timeframe
specified in this
RFP. Inability of the 1) Penalty for
Bidder to either Implementation Time
provide the Frame is Not clear -
requirements as per Need to define the
the scope or to meet effected service or refer to section 4 for
the Product Value scope and | Implementation timelines,
3 i timelines as specified | its implementation time | itis very clearly mentioned
? would be treated as Frame to calculate the | inthe Section 4. project Addend
| 29 J 73 breach of contract Penalty very clearly. timelines. Yes Itis deemed um
; and would invoke the | 2) From Systems completed once LPAR and
l penalty clause. Hadware Installation AIX Instances are made
; The proposed rate of | prespective - Itis available, as per the Bank's
f penalty would be 1% | deemed completed requirement
‘ of the value of the once LPAR and AIX
affected service or Instances are made
f | product per available ( subject to site
i ; week of delay or non- | readyness).
5 compliance subject to
, an upper limit of 10%
| of value of affected
service or
| product.
| Your Tender says
| 'Bidder should have an
‘ annual turnover of at-
i least INR 100 crores in
f the last three financial
ears (i.e. 2017- .
B }118,20{8-19 and 2019- | Thereisnochangeinthe | o
|30 k4 20)' Werequest you to r'equ!r‘ement; hence the um "
| change the same to: requirement stand as it is
1 ‘Bidder should have
‘ | combined turnover for
| FY-2018-19, FY-2019-20
\ and FY-2020-21 atleast
L R 50 Crore




Eligibility Criteria :
Your Tender Says
'"The bidder should
have supplied,
implemented and
provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed series of

We request you to
change the same to: "The
bidder should have
supplied, implemented
and provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed series of

There 1s no change in the

' IBM SCIVers or s | IBM servers orits ) , Addend
31 previous series in at- e e e requirement; hence the um
least one public {"Ff’_'”““ sencs m d,L- , requirement stand as it is
east one public sectot
f‘f“or bank/ bank/ scheduled
‘“thUIC‘,l commercial bank/ “
commercial bank/ . o —
Public Sector Pl}bllc Se'clm Enter prise
Enterprise with with minimum order of
e e INR 5 cr of product &
minimum order of R
INR 10 cr of product Services.
! & services.' N
| | 2. The Successful i
5 Bidder shall provide,
i ‘\ as part of monthly
evaluation pr
%‘ reports to 5;?;;85’16 Need details of gxiting
| Successful Bidder’s ENIS Tool tovesify the
1 performance and compatible wit.h the
i ! compliance with the E; ZEZiEiigLu;;?:dand EMS tool details will be Addend
32 E 70 le],gsr.el;a(l)t;icnagpturmg feature for Monitor and ]s;:(z;;(:: with the successful um
| mechanism will be Manag_e the solution.
. used for SLA (Solution Assurance to
o T Bty
i has to leverage '
; existing EMS tools to
g monitor and manage
% the Solution.
Refer to Section 5.72 of the
| Tender Reference:
. ; 1) Penalty for .
l , Implementation Time 2)(2/12‘{{:;:/?02;—2(11/1119.
i | Bank expects the Frame is Not clear - d l'p 3; OFIAe Gelayan
i ‘ Bidder to complete Need to define the he tvery o
33, 73 scope of the project | effected service or hardware/software and | Addend
| ‘ within the timeframe | Product Value scope and Enstallatlon 0.f Hardware & | um
| i specified in this its implementation time ;mflilement.atuzin O.f .
L Frame to calculate the tt? ;varle (i.e. deviation in
| Penalty very clearly. 1e rf)]ect Tixmelmes as
J given in section 4 of the
I Tender)
[ The bidder should Seeking bank to
| have supplied, ammend the clause as
implemented and "Oem/ bidder should
provided/providing have supplied,
Pgnol8 | maintenance services | implemented and
2. for proposed series of | provided/providing , ‘
34 | Eligibility | IBM servers or its maintenance services gﬁ:ﬁ_fmneon?ﬁ?g? in the Addend
Criteria previous series inat- | for proposed series of i hence the um

Point No
14

least one public
sector bank/
scheduled

commercial b

IBM servers or its
previous series in at-
least one public sector
bank/ scheduled
commercial bank/

ZBRublic Sector Enterprise

requirement stand as it is




minimum order of with minimum order of
INR 10 cr of product INR 10 cr of product &
& services. services".
j EMD INR 70,00,000 Requesting bank to There is no change in the
e | e reduce the EMD as : ] h Addend
| 35 [ Pgno 12 | (INR Seventy Lakh 30,00,000/- ( INR Thirty requirement; hence t e um
r J only) lal(’h (;nly) requirement stand as it is
I | Clause 14:-
‘ The bidder should
4 i have supplied,
! E implemented and
' provided/ providin .
maintena/nlc)e servicis Proposed s.erles Of.IBM
for proposed series of | SETVEIs OF its previous
IBM servers or its senes. sho‘uld have
previous series in at- supphed,llmplemented
least one public anq provided / un.der
sector bank/ maintenance services
scheduled for at-least one public
commercial bank/ sector bapk/ scheduled There is no change in the
36 | 15 Public Sector corru_nermal bank/ requirement; hence the Addend
Enterprise with Public Sector Enterprise requirementlstand asitis um
minimum order of with minimum order of
INR 10 cr of product . .10 cr of product &
& services. services. Purchase order
- Relevant credential / coqtract copy to.be
letter for the provided by OEM in the
stipulated criteria name O.fOEM orany
from tHe!Baik Or authorize partner of
- Purchase Order(s)/ QEM.
Contract copy along
with completion
certificate from the
Enterprise.
Caluse 1
Physical delivery of
Power Series
, Serverhardware
(along with 0S),
! HMC,Management
F server with OS,
TapeLibrary, Cisco Refer to part ¢
Ethernet Switch Kindly Mentione OS HMC ivgn inr']'(;\. of the
| 37 117 SFPModules version which is 1 Billgoqut : f)pendlx .| Addend
J including Structured | required for HMC server 05 will be - erial-v2.xlsx"; | um
| Cablingcomponents, € partof the same,
IBM WAS Software
and itsrelated
software licenses at
DC,NDR andDRC, as
per Appendix 1-
Commercial Billof
Material \J\_J




Please Provide
38 | 21 3.5 Tape Library at information about Bank is using the Quest Addend
DCand DR existing Backup backup Software um
Software
3.7 DC Requirement
SFP Modules for Please Provide Refer to pa}rt no. of the i
39 | 21 existing Cisco information about '[?/lodules given in en
' Ethernet Switches, as existing Existing Switch Appendix 1_B|ll"0f um
per BOQ given in Bill & & Material-v2.xlsx
ol Material
3.8 DR Requirement
SFP Modules for Please Provide Refer to part no. of the —

40 | 21 existing Cisco information about irf/lodules'glven.ln o
Ethernet Switches, as existing Existing Switch Appepdlx l‘Bll!.OF am
per BOQ given in Bill & g Material-vZ xlsx
of Material
4. Project Timelines
Installation,
implementation and
commissioning of
Power Series Server : :

41 | 26 hardware and related | Kindly change it from 4 I::Jifi-gr?eoni;hggrgxs; rtl}f:e Addend
software; end tg end Week to 8 Week requirement stand as it is um
structured cabling at
DC, DRC and NDR,
etc., as per the
Appendix 1_Bill of
Material

42 | 26 Installation of Oracle | kindly change Timeline ES:JE;?;H?SSEES}::E Addend
Database from 2 week to 4 week requirementlstand as itis um

Kinldy change timeline There is no change in the

43 | 26 GRS Hal‘dwzflre from 321 montgh to 3 requirement; hegce the fiddend
Benchmarking Month requirement stand as it is um
The term of the Recommended that the
Contract shall be for | term of the Contract There is no change in the

44 12 | aperiod of 5 years shall be for a period of | requirement; hence the Addend
from the date of 5 years from the date requirement stand as it is um
signing of Contract. | of purchase order.

All in-scope hardware
should be provided
with 3 years ?f Recommended
chprellensnve t(lm h hardware on-site
site warranty whic comprehensive There is no change in the
45 19 :;ltlesg?li,t,gt‘:u"; g:)en warranty for 3 years requirement; herglce the Addend
P . | will stat from the date | requirement stand asitis din
commissioning and of delivery of
acceptance by Bank; hardware
post Warranty, 2 )
years of AMC
thereafter.
All in-scope software
shlould be p'rowded Recommended software
With:l yeaxs .Of on-site comprehensive .
comprehensive on- warranty for 1 year Therg Is no change in the

46 19 | site warranty which will stat from the date | "éduirement; hence the Addend
will start from the of delivery of licenses requirement stand as jris | Um
date of installation, to the bank
commissioning and '
acceptance by Bank b, -

— 4
"4 20\
( { 4 /5?&}/0/-0% \




Details of Sub-
contracts, as
applicable = 1If
required hy Bank, Ourunderstanding is, Bidders should not
A7 Y Bidder should for this contract Sub- Subcontract to other Addend
' provide complete contracting is allowex, vendors, as subcontracting | um
details of any Please confirm, is not allowed
subcontractor/s used
for the purpose of
this engagement. |
if the selected bidder
does not perform
satislactorily or
. delays execution of
‘ the contract, the Bank
reserves the right to
get the balance
] contract executed by Recc.)r_nmended .
another party of its addltu?nal expenditure . _
' . chiolce. Tnith Sevett / step in cost shall be There is no change in the Addend
a8 37 | the selected bidder | €APPedat110% of the requirement; hence the um
S boiind makeel value of undelivered requirement stand as it is
good the additional good.s, Works or
expenditure, which SEEIEES:
the Bank may have
to incur to carry out
the bidding process
for the execution of
the balance of the
1 contract.
The Bank shall be
entitled to, either by gzcc;illmendet_idthgto
itself or its authorized dan 0 provide - There is no change in the
49 40 | representative, visit ys wntteq notice to requirement; hence the Addend
) successful bidder . ’ . um
any of the Vendor's before visit any of the requirement stand as it is
g:ﬁt;}lsgfi;/\gthout vendor's premises.
Recommended in such
case Bank to providing
The Bank reserves its witfen noticaiof 3.0
right to cancel the iaysasa cuge perlold.
entire / unexecuted and therelaftmj prowc.lmg
part of the Purchase 400 cays notlcg period
Order at any time by before cancellation of
assigning appropriate contract. There is no change in the
50 44 | reasons and recover Also, it is proposed requirement; hence the Addend
lt)ipt;r:(g;u;; il:curred removal of the clause requirement stand asitis | "
addition to recovery recovel expendlture"
L incurred by the Bank",
:J)l ngeéiit:(ier the and bank has to make
tjrr:lsbof thelcontract payment t(.) the suppliex
for the deliverables and
services made till the
date of cancellation.
The Bank, by written |
notice sent to the Recommended that
Service Provider, may | Bank to provide 90 There is no change in the
51 49 | terminate the days written notice requirement; hence the Addend
Contract, in whole or | before termination for | requirement stand as it js um
in part, at any time W
for its convenience, ? e U
—_—




Bank may at its
option demand and
recover from the
Successful Bidder(s)
an amount equivalent
to 1(one) percent of

Recommended
Liquidated Damage shall
be an amount
equivalent to 0.5% of

There is no change in the

ered the undelivered Addend
59 g3 | the undelivered portion of contract requirement; hence the i
portion of contract value for every week of | requirement stand as it is
value for every week delay or part thereof,
of dc'“’.’ or ’T‘“‘“ subject to a maximum
‘ | thpl-.e()l. suh]fclunto df of 5% of the total
’ é maximum of 10% o purchase order value.
i i the total purchase
L order value.
‘, f Bank reserves its
| ’ right to blacklist to
: | concern Bidder to
j ]' participate in future
| - - J
f J' tender process, - It is proposed to remove
< , the event of delay in - i
, ; e this Backlisting clause.
, | project beyond the i .
| ! specified period or For any delay or failure
L n%n-com pl © f in completing the There is no change in the Addend
| 53 53 the RFP tp _lance '0 obligation, remedial requirement; hence the um
o ETMS OTNON- | ttion to be taken by requirement stand as it is
fulfilment of RFP .
p . bank shall apply either
unctional i 3
o Liquidated Damages or
requirements or Penalty onl
severe bugs in the Y-
application or
proposed system
performance is not
satisfactory.
Delay in hardware
and related system
software Recommended
Penalty will be Liquidated Damage shall
charged 1% of be an amount
. hardware cost per equivalent to 0.5% of
: week or part thereof | the undelivered There is no change in the
54 54 | for delay in delivery portion of contract requirement; hence the Addend
and installation of value for every week of | requirement stand as it is e
hardware beyond the | delay or part thereof,
timeline mentioned subject to a maximum
‘ as part of Project of 5% of the project
k Timelines subjecttoa | cost.
maximum cap of 10%
of the project cost
[ ‘ Software Cost:70% : Recommended payment
| T . terms for Software cost
! Delivery of license O/ Tyalltcrar .
| andk stbiiskl f as 90% : Delivery of There is no change in the
55 g7 | an¢ stbmission of license and submission | requirement: h Addend
invoice with Proof of C o X » ence the
Delive o7 - of invoice with Proof of | requirement stand as iti um
elivery30% : ) 1S
: . Delivery10%
Installation of License . .
:Installation of License
Hardware Cost & Recommended payment EEE—
Structured Cabling terms for Hardware Cost
70% : Delivery of & Structured Cabling as There is no ¢y i
56 67 Hardware 90% : Delivery of requiremeon(t:- Enge i Addend
25% : Installation, Hardware requirement' tence th_e . um n
Commissioning & 5% : Installation, Stand as it is
Acceptance of Commissioning &
Har dw Acceptance of Hardware

¥ h»%
%‘%
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5% On successiul 5% On successtul Sign-
Sign-oftof ollof Benchmark
Renchmark
Recommended Annual | Thangoe )
Annual maintenance , " + | There s no change in the Addend
] . maintenance support eduirement: hence the
57 07 | Support (AMC) : (AMC) shall be pald requirement, ey um
Ouarterly in arrears a2 requirement stand as it is
e yearlyimadvance. | T L
The provosed rate of Recommended penalty
! 1 ‘u l;: (,)W,m]( Ill‘)‘\tl(” would be 0.5% of the
| f I:; :}‘ '\, \1\ u\“ (I' “L\ * | value of the affected
[ ‘ I‘I‘\‘~L \l] .“f‘ N ”“‘ service or product per .
i atlectedservice or g of delay or non- There is no change in the Addend
' ‘ - | product per week ol ; . i - hence the
|58 73 | dolav or compliance with upper | requirement; hence the
‘ codayoruon- limit cumulative requirement stand as it is
compliance subject to
, e n penalty to be capped
an upper limitof 10% | ¥ . o
. i to maximum of 5% of
of value of affected :
ot o ) value of affected
service or product .
. service or product
14. The bidder should
have supplied,
implemented and
provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed Please consider
series of IBM servers | 1) minimum order value
or its previous series | of INR 8 Cr There is no change in the Addend
59 15 in at-least one public | OR requirement; hence the um
sector bank/ 2) 2 PO's with requirement stand as it is
scheduled cumulative total order
commercial bank/ value of INR 10Cr plus.
Public
Sector Enterprise
with minimum order
of INR 10 cr of
product & services.
Please provide existing
Cisco switch part no &
Serial no. to quote
approprete SFP
o SFP Modules for modules. Refer to Bill of _
existing Cisco erfér o Bill of Material for
60 21 Ethernet Switches, as | Also, if existing switches gi ;o_sé hi Addend
per BOQ givenin Bill | are under valid tilleD lef)zés under AMC | um
of Material warranty contract with ec
respective OEM then the
SFP modules warranty
will co-term with the
L same.



01

24

23.0EM’s
involvement for
onsite
implementation
effort being proposed
by the bidder during
the implementation
should be 10% of the
overall effort of
respective
components, During
implementation OEM
involvement should
be spanning across all
phases of
implementation
including Project
Preparation, Solution
Design Phase
(Including
Review/design of all
the Documents,
HLDs/LLDs/
Blueprints and other
Solution documents),
Migration (if
applicable,
Configuration and
Customization,
Integration,
Acceptance and
Training).

Please clarify this point.

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it is

Addend
um

62

15

The bidder should
have supplied,
implemented and
provided/providing
maintenance services
for proposed series of
IBM servers or its
previous series in at-
least one public
sector
bank/scheduled
commercial bank/
Public Sector
Enterprise with
minimum order of
INR 10 cr of product
& services

Requesting you to
please consider relevant
Enterprise class
experience as an
Eligibility criteria
instead of specific OEM
credentials.

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it is

63

16

Proposed Tape
library series (or its
previous version)
should be
implemented in at-
least one public
sector
bank/scheduled
commercial
bank/Public Sector
En dia

Requesting you to
please consider relevant
Enterprise class
experience as an
Eligibility criteria
instead of specific 0OEM
credentials.

Addend
um

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it is

By
R

NG

Addend
um




16

OEM’s Server Load
balancer should have

| been implemented
_with Finacle 10x

Forits existing and
future business
needs, Bank

| envisages

| procurement of

| structured (passive)
I cabling tor both LAN

and SAN. Refer to
Appendix 2 -

| Minimum Technical

Specitication for

| Structured Cabling

requirements for
both LAN and SAN.
Bidder is required to
supply, install,
implement, integrate
and provide
AMC/ATS for
proposed structured

| cabling for the

contract period. For
installation and
implementation of
structured cabling,
bidder has to liaison
with Bank's existing
System Integrator.
Also, bidder is
required to provide
15 years’
certifications for both
SAN and LAN cabling.

Please consider OEM
credential against the
clause.

Requesting Bank to put
some more clarity on
the same.

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the

requirement stand as itis

Addend
um

There is no change in the
requirement; hence the
requirement stand as it is

Addend
um

(o
(@)

Sizing of Hardware &
Software

No way bidder should
not be responsible for
any performance related
issue for CBSorany
Other application
performance running at
Bank premises. Need
clarity.

Bidder will not be
responsible for the sizing
of the Hardware

Addend
um




OEM’s involvement
for onsite
implementation
effort being proposed
by the bidder during
the implementation
should be 10% of the
overall effort of
respective
components. During
implementation OEM
involvement should
be spanning across all
phases of

Please consider 30%

There is no change in the

P o | !l“plm?wntatl.on OEM effort of the overall requirement: hence the addend
| 67 | 24 | including Project effort of respective q : ! d asitis um
| Preparation, Solution requirement stand a
i components.
j Design Phase
; (Including
i Review/design of all
E the Documents,
HLDs/LLDs/
! Blueprints and other
: Solution documents),
L Migration (if
i ‘ applicable,
; ‘ Configuration and
‘ Customization,
i Integration,
’ Acceptance and
? Training).
Corrigendum
S.No | Page No. Szzéil:)tl{ : Query Bank's Response C‘K‘;ag: 1:1;\1111?/
Bank wants staggered delivery;
Y However, Bidder can supply complete
Timelin
3.1 -All in-scope sperc?ﬁedeff)r (UAT, T&D and Training including
hardware installation production environment) delivery
shouldBa commissionin’g in while, the Warranty of all the
provided with 3 | the RFP is 4 weeks equipment (post installation /
years of after delivery, implementation and acceptance by the
comprehensive Considering Fsgg l’:g?glﬁg ‘;{%d /ell'.[‘t/hlli /t;?)czlir
on-site acceptance by Lo -
! e warranty which | bank (Verification f21/1¢9 o 19UIC St?rt four months Corrigendum
will start from of all bill of rom the fia,te of delivery of UAT, T&D
the date of materials for and Training Servers at DC / DRC",
installation, hardware and

commissioning
and acceptance
by Bank;

software) takes 2

weeks. Warranty

will start 6 weeks
post delivery

In "Acceptance of hardware /
Software" Bill of Materjal verification
post installation/lmplementation, will
be done by Bank, along with successfyl
bidder and Bank's appointed
consultant




Need clarity - In

Critical Category - All IBM Power
Series Server at DC including
Hardware Management Control, IBM
WAS Software, Structured Cabling

Level . . )
2 70 Classification - (;li?cgltzggl}(z; Key - All IBM Power Series Server att Corrigendum
Critical & Key components DRC including Hardwa.re Managem.en
' Control, IBM Web Application Services
(WAS)
Passive Cabling and other components
that are not part of Critical Category
Eligibi&ity IBM does not
criteria: Letter
1'1'()1?1 the I In Case of IBM components, [BM
hardware supportmadel. All should provide letter to Bank, that IBM
OEM’s clearly War-rtant%/ &es will be providing support _for t_he
| Specifying that suPp01 S?l;m : period of contract for the said Bill of
the bidder has a tar [BM products material, part of the Tender, Reference:
J support are provided | No HO/IT/14/2021-21/119; In format _
3 14 agreement and directly by IEM Annexure 7A - Letter from IBM (for Corrigendum
f that the support persoqnel. IBM Components, part of the Tender)
“ . Accordingly
 agreement request Bank to .
’ includes post- kindly remove this For non-IBM components, bidder
1‘ sales support, lcl:lalyse as this is should submit 11.7 "Annexure 7 -
‘ technical not applicable to Letter from OEM" (on page 83 of
| Su;‘;f)lfttasr;)c;‘es IBM and IBM Tender) part of the tender
1 ! Business Partners
| support.
] Racks missing
‘ : from the Bill of Added in bill of material. Refer to the
! 4 74 Bill of Material | Materials - 2 racks revised Bill of Material "Appendix Corrigendum
@ at each site is 1_Bill of Material-v2.xIsx" \
F required
| All necessary
1 Racks, Power
f strips (PDUs),
“ Power cables,
; Network cables,
| Fiber cables
i and any other Bank to provide . )
] components the dates for Site A;”cllsid;?;‘lly g;ﬁ?ed. 1? SC(;PE or Work
5 17 required for visit as site ndin il of Material. Refer to Bill of

successful
implementation
of the solution
are to be
supplied and
commissioned
by the
successful
Bidder

verification is
required to come
up with BOQ.

material and technical Specification
document, for the components to be
deployed at DC and DRC of the Bank

T L

Corrigendum




Page 20,

UAT, Test &
Development
and Training

Environment to
be delivered
within 6-8
weeks of date of
acceptance of

Please change the
delivery timelines
to 10-12 weeks
(rom the date of
acceptance of
purchase order.
Installation of
hardware and
installation of
software timelines
to changed to 6-8
weeks from the
date of delivery

Production
environment:
Since we need

deliverin Jan 2022

The revised line item should be read as
"UAT, Test & Development and
Training Environment to be delivered
within 8-10 weeks of date of
acceptance of the Purchase Order (PO)
by the successful Bidder
And Production environment to be

° Section 4 the Purchase ydoweget the |40 vered in the month of Last week of Corrigendum
Order (PO) by part payment of "
: Jan 2022
the successful UAT, TEST and
i And gl‘?)?lf:ction Di\;li:]v\v’;llln;lgm Yes; CBS hardwa-re B enchmariing to
; et entta software be carried out, W]thm.Z months of the
? be delivered i ' installation of production Hardware at
be delivered in DRC
' the month of CBS hardware
‘ Jan 2022 Benchmarking -
; Within 2 months
1 of the installation
} of production
}_ Hardware at DRC
Do we need to do
| the benchmarking
;’ after delivering
;[ production
‘ environment,
require clarity
; Staggered delivery
will create various
i complications
i related to logistics Bank wants staggered delivery;
‘ and also impact However, Bidder can supply complete
| supply chain. This (UAT, T&D and Training including
| will have huge production environment) delivery
impact on delivery while, the Warranty of al] the
‘; Project timelines as we.ll . equipmept (post installation /
; Timelines: as cost of material | implementation and acceptance by the
. I Production as mos't of the Bank]),supplied under this tender
7 26 TS b b material gets "Reference: No. HO/IT/14/2021- Corrigendum

delivered
during Jan 2022

imported.
Accordingly, we
suggest bank to
accept complete
delivery in one go,
in such case
Warranty for
production
servers can be
factored 6 weeks
from end of Jan.

21/119" should start four months
from the date of delivery of UAT, T&D
and Training Servers at DC / DRC".
in "Acceptance of hardware /
Software" Bill of Materia] verification
will be done by Bank, along with
successful bidder and Bank's
appointed consultant




Clause 16:-
Proposed Tape
library series
(orits previous
version) should
be implemented
in at-least one
public sector
bank/scheduled

commercial As 13er our The revised line item should be read as
bank/Public under stan<dm.g . Relevant credential letter (from OEM
| Sactor Purchase order / or Authorised Partner of OEM) for
f Enterprise in cl;) ntr.act‘copy to the stipulated criteria from the Bank ‘
g | 16 India e provided by Or Corrigendum
- Relevant OEM in the name - Purchase Order(s)/ Contract copy
| credential letter of OE_M orany along with completion certificate from
for the authorize partrier the Enterprise (Public Sector
stipulated GROSM, _Please Enterprise).
kL clarity
criteria from
the Bank Or
+ Purchase
Order(s)/
Contract copy
along with
| completion
certificate from
the Enterprise.
Clause 17:-
OEM'’s Server
Load balancer
should have
been
implemented P —
with Finacle P . The revised line item should be read as
10.x understanding - Relevant credential letter (from OEM
Purchase order / . rurom
- Relevant . or Authorised Partner of OEM) for
credential letter b Sl the stipulated criteria from the Bank
9 16 for the & provided by Or i
o OEM in the name Corrigendum
5‘t1lellated of OEM or any : Purchase Order[_s)/ Contract copy
ctT]]Eeg;ang%T authorize partner alongt }\lletEhn(t::;np-letlon ce.rtlflcate from
of OEM. Please prise (Pubhc Sector
- Purchase clarity Enterprise).
Order(s)/
contract copy
along with
completion
certificate from
the Enterprise.
L

T
( A TR,
) e

#




Point 11
Details of the
similar
Page 76 of assignments
114 exccuted by the The revised line item should be read as
11. bidder during "Details of the similar assignments
Annexures | the last two executed by the bidder during the last
11.1 years in llldm four years in India (Name of the Bank / .
10 Annexure (Name n-t the public Sector Enterprise, time taken Corrigendum
. b Bank, time for execution of the assignment and
Sechnical lak.cn tm: documentary proofs from the Entity
Proposal | execution of the are to be furnished)”
Format assignment and
(Added) documentary
, proofs from the
' Bank are to be
‘ furnished)
,‘ Near Si Near Site (/Near DR) Setup, is out of
! ear Site )
L1l Added (/Near DR) B1dd§rs scope ofWor}F. A"lso, refel" to Corrigendum
Scope of Work revised })lll ofMate.rlal Appendix
1_Bill of Material-v2.xlsx"

@/@ﬁm

asoon Verma
Chief Manager-I1Ts¢ [,

v’
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